
 

851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100                                           Steve Crow                                                                         503-222-5161 
Portland, Oregon 97204-1348                                             Executive Director                                                                   800-452-5161 
www.nwcouncil.org                                                                                                                                                      Fax: 503-820-2370 

Bill Bradbury  
Chair 

Oregon 

 
 

Jennifer Anders 
Vice Chair 
Montana 

 

Henry Lorenzen 
Oregon 

 
W. Bill Booth 

Idaho 
 

James A. Yost 
Idaho  

 

 

Pat Smith 
Montana 

 
Tom Karier 
Washington 

 
Phil Rockefeller 

Washington 
 

 
May 8, 2013 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Council Members 
 
FROM: John Harrison, Information Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Draft 12th Annual Report to Northwest Governors on Fish and Wildlife Costs of 

the Bonneville Power Administration. The draft report was sent to you by e-mail. 
 
PROPOSED ACTION: Release the draft report for public comment from Thursday, May 9 

through Friday, June 7, 2013. 
BACKGROUND 
 
2013 is the 12th year the Council has reported to the Northwest governors on Bonneville’s fish 
and wildlife costs. The purpose of the report is to provide information, not to assess or comment 
on the costs. Information in the reports is provided by Bonneville and is not independently 
verified by the Council. At this meeting, staff requests that you approve releasing the draft report 
on Fiscal Year 2012 expenditures for 30 days of public comment. 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
p:\jah\releases\fwannual\2013 report on fy 2012 spending\packet memo for draft report may 2013.docx 

http://www.nwcouncil.org/

